
COUNCIL AGENDA: 06-05-2018 
ITEM: 5.1

CITY OF f

SAN JOSE_____________Memomndum
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

TO: CITY COUNCIL FROM: Mayor Sam Liccardo

SUBJECT: MAYOR’S GANG PREVENTION BATE: June 1,2018 
TASK FORCE STRATEGIC 
WORKPLAN 2018-2020

Approve the Mayor’s Gang Prevention Task Force Strategic Work Plan for 2018-2020 and direct staff 
to add an additional objective, as listed below, to Goal#l included in the 2018-2020 Mayors’ Gang 
Prevention Task Force Strategic Work Plan.

Goal# 1 Strengthen the Continuum of Care
• Identify additional funding sources to expand sports programs and physical recreation facilities 

as a part of an evidence-based approach to reduce incidence of violence, crime, and 
victimization among youth and young adults

DISCUSSION

I recommend that we ensure that sports and physical recreation remain within the Mayor’s Gang 
Prevention Task Force toolbox during the life of the current strategic work plan. Several external 
sources of potential funding have emerged that provide opportunities for us to create viable alternatives 
for youth to the life on the street, and a public safety strategy can emerge that aligns the MGPTF more 
closely with programs in the Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services Department.


